
 

HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 03-040 

 
April 1, 2003 

 
TO:  Lt. Governor and CRT Employees in the State Capitol Area 
 
FROM: Mary F. Ginn 
  Human Resources Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Deferred Compensation – New Information  
 
Several new options are now available for participants in the State of Louisiana Deferred Compensation 
Plan.  Mr. Glenn Ortego, Senior Account Executive with the Deferred Compensation Plan, will visit our 
offices to discuss the latest updates.  Employees who are not currently participating may enroll during this 
meeting.  Please choose the meeting that best suits your schedule.  Pre-registration is not required. 
 

Tuesday, April 8, 2003 
Capitol Annex Building, Second Floor 

Secretary’s Conference Room 
2:30-3:00 p.m. 

 
OR 

Thursday, April 10, 2003 
State Library Seminar Center 

2:00-2:30 p.m.   
 
Some of the new options Mr. Ortego will discuss include: 
 

• Increase in maximum contribution 
• Option to roll DROP account into Deferred Comp account 
• Buying back retirement service credit with Deferred Comp funds  
• On-line individual investment counseling 

 
Come to the meeting to hear about the latest options and more!   

 

 

Please Post and Circulate 


